
 
 
 

General Education Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
TO: General Education Committee Members 
 
FROM: Melinda Tilton, Chair 
 General Education Committee 
 
RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA 
 
The next meeting of the General Education Committee will be held on Monday, November 4 at 
3:00 p.m. in LA 627. 
 
I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  October 7 
 
II. REPORTS 
 A.  The College Experience Subcommittee 
 
III. ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 
Title Status Received 
GEO 112: Montana Geology Added 10/16/2024 
BIOB 120: Fund of Bio Plants & People Added 10/16/2024 

If you lost the CourseLeaf notification emails, you can go to the website and search for each course. 
https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/ 
 
IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

 
 A.  Approve Revised Catalog Copy Draft & Name the New Category 
 
 B.  Approval of Transfer Credits Statement 
 

C.  Assessment of Problem Solve:  Next Steps 
1.  Review Results of Mapping Survey 
2.  Final Review of Letter to Problem Solve Participants 
3.  Final Review of Timeline 

 
 D.  Test Run of Problem Solve Assessment Rubric and Example Student Artifacts 

 
 
MT/rjrm 

https://nextcatalog.msubillings.edu/courseadmin/

